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All Hallows’ Church
Brick Church Road & MD 2
Hardesty
Private

All Hallows’ Church is a low, rectangular Flemish bond brick structure with
a hipped roof. There is a small vestry room on the west side, and the main
entrance on the south is sheltered by an enclosed brick porch with a hip roof and
arched brick pillars forming a “T” in relation to the rest of the building. Set in
pairs, the windows are framed by brick, segmental arches. Effectively 22/20
lights, the sash windows are round-topped. Large brick quoins enhance the
corners of the building. The lean-to addition on the west end of the building
holds a door and an exterior corbeled chimney on the south fagade. The interior
was gutted by fire in 1727. It was repaired at that time, “modernized” in 1825,
and again in 1885. In 1940 fire badly damaged the interior again. Subsequent
research permitted a 1940 reconstruction to become a c¢. 1710 restoration and
included precedent for the present 18th century, reconstructed, barrel-arched
ceiling, brick floor, white wainscoted walls, clear glass windows, and bench pews
with doors. The ancient cemetery, shaded by a grove of oak trees, surrounds the
church. The bell in the rustic tower bears the date 1727.

All Hallows’ Church is significant for its 18th century architecture, and for
its contribution to Anne Arundel County’s religious history. The records of All
Hallows’ Parish, Davidsonville, go back to 1682, indicating it existed prior to the

Act of Establishment (1692) passed by the General Assembly of Maryland laying

off the Province into 30 Anglican parishes. Five of these were organized in Anne
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Arundel County, spaced approximately 10 miles apart. The Diocese of Maryland
Journal lists All Hallows’ Church as a standing building in 1690 two years before
the organization of the parish in 1692. The present building, second on the site,
dates to c. 1710. All architectural features, with the exception of the interior,
which is a frank but careful restoration, are irreplaceably unique and reflect the
integral part that this parish and others like it played in the early history of

Maryland.
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[7. DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
CONDITION . - . .
Excelient (X Good |} Foir |[_} Deteriorated [ ] Ruins [7] Unexposed | |
INTEGRITY (Check One) (Check One)
Altered [ Unaltered [7] Moved |} Original Site [X]

DESCRIBE THE PRLUSENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL ARPPEARANCE

All Hallows' Church is located on the west side of
Route liaryland 2 at the triple intersection of Route Maryland
2, the SS River Clubhouse Road and All Hallows' Church load,
(8% s1de).

A1l Hallows is an original "old brick church" of Mary-
land and vpresents the same appearance that it did when built
in 1710, (An esrlicr building on the same spot served the
parish prior to that date.)

It is a rectangular brick building, with a hip roof,
built low to the ground. There is a small vestry room on
the west side. The main entrance, to the south, is sheltered
by a porch with arched brick pillars forming a "T" to the
main block of the building. The windows are set in pairs and
covered by brick, half-circle arches,

The interior was gutted by fire in 1727. It was re-
paired at that time; "modernized" in 1825 and again in 1885.
In 1940 fire, for a second time, badly damaged the interior.
Subsequent research permitted a 1940 reconstruction (see
HABS listing under #6-survey) to become a c. 1710 restoration
and included precedent for the present eighteenth-~century,
reconstructed, arched (barrel) ceiling, brick floor, white
wainscotting walls; the clear glass windows and bench pews
with doors.

The ancient burying ground, shaded by a grove of huge
oak trees, surrounds the church. The bell in the rustic
tower bears the date 1727.

£

3356

j

kt A 2R R A

SNOIT 12Ny 1lS NI

LR N



INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

MHT AA-VII=150
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

The records of All Hallows' Parish, Davidsonville,
Maryland, go back to 1682 indicating it existed prior to
the Act of Establishment 61692) passed by the General Assem-—
bly of Maryland laying off the Province into 30 Anglican
parishes, Five of these were organized in Anne Arundel

County spaced approximately ten miles apart. The Diocese -

of Maryland Journal lists All Hallows' Church as a standing
building in 1690 two years before the organization of the

parish in 1692, The present building, second on the site,
is c. 1710,

All features, with the exception of its interior,
which is a frank but careful restoration, are irreplace-
ably unique and reflect the integral part that this Parish
and others like it played in the early history of Maryland.

In 1727, the Rector, the Reverend Joseph Colebatch,
was summoned to England to be consecrated as Maryland's
first bishop; but the local authorities engaged in bitter
animosity against the Whig Establishment, issued a court
order prohibiting his departure from the Colony. Thus Mary-
land was without a bishop until after the Revolution.

The Reverend Mason Locke Weems, known as Parson Weems,
served the Parish as rector in 1785. Parson Weems' biography
of George Washington was reputed to be the first ever written
but this is refuted by Lawrence Wroth in his Parson Weems
(pub, Ickleberger, Baltimore, 1911), However, Mr, Wroth
does concede it is the first readable Washington biography
and the best ever written. The first printing prior to
1800 was a short sketch, undated, printed anonymously in
70 different editions; the full-length edition was printed

c. 1800, Parson Weems was a distinguished member of the
South River Club (MHT AA-VII-148),

All Hallows' graveyard contains tombs of members of
such early Anne Arundel County families as Harwood, Dick,

Burgess, Stockett, Sellman and Stewart. Beneath the floor
of the church is burried the Reverend William Brogden,

[see continuation sheet )
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(Continuation Sheet)

) (N¥umber all entries)

&11 Hallows' Church

#6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

Historic American Building Survey
1964
Library of Congress
Wwashington, D, C. Code: 08
survey # MD-37
order # MD-2-DAVI, v., I.
4 measured drawings, 1940

11 photographs
1 data page

#8. SIGNIFICANCE

rector from 1738 to 1760, and a member of the South River
Club,

One stone marks the grave of William Burgess, born
in Truro, Wales, in 1622, died in London Town 1686,
is credited with founding London Town, a South River port
of entry, in 1680, He served as High Sheriff of Anne
Arundel County, as a member of the General Assembly (1681
and 1682), as Commander in Chief of all forces mustered in
Anne Arundel, Calvert, Saint Mary's, Kent and Charles

Counties to quell Indianvuprisings. He was also a Deputy
Governor of Maryland, 1684-1686, ’

Another tomb is that of General Jonothan Sellman,

Revolutionary soldier from 1775 to 1783, and a member of
the South River Club.

coldiers buried here,

Burgess

There are several other Revolutionary
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American Guide Series, Oxford University Press, pp. 454
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1. STATE Haryland ) HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
COUNTY  Anpe Arundel County INVENTORY AA - 150

TOWN VICINITYS
. . outh River |, ’
e sTREETNO. Hda Rt. 2 2. NAME All Hatlows’ Church

ORIGINAL OWNER DATE OR PERIOD First Bldge 1680-1700 ;
ORIGINAL USE STYLE Second Rldg, 1710 = ‘
® | PRESENT OWNER All Hallows? Parlsh| ARCHITECT i

BUILDER
PRESENT USE Church

WALL CONSTRUCTION Brick 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN To PuBLIC  YES

Hre Ae Sordon Fischer, Rector of All Hallows’ Church, 1968

1

All Hallows’ Church is a brick church built low to the ground
with a hip roofe The main entrance is sheltered by g porch
with arched brick pillars forming a “T” to the main block

of the buildings The windows arc sect in pairs and covered 3
by half circle arches of brick, f

G

All Hallows’ is the parish church for one of the original
five parishes legally catablished in Anns Arundel County
ot the time the 1692 Establishment Act was passed in favor

of the Angelican Churche. In 1907 the 275th anniversary of
this Lnactment was celebrated,

éuP'PiéMENfAL-JNFORM,A.T’IQN_ AND PHC "\:RAPHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE
Ay TTERTW AR

PO

C: 1710 « the brick wails and floor remained after a
disastrous fire in 1940, Although @ restoration, it should

be recognizod as an important architectural and historical
documant ,

RTINS AP A e R Y

A rustic tower in the side vard is the church bell=tower,
A brick wall of recent origin encircles the church and

the anciont burying ground, The property is shaded by a L
grove of huge oak trees, f
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